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repeatedly misstates the capacity of the Eastside Bypass downstream of the Mariposa Bypass
control structure as 13,000 cfs.(e.e, Table 2-4, at page 2-14; Section 3.11.1 at page 3-65, line 37,
Section 3.11.4 at page 3-78, line 42). The Eastside Bypass downstream of the control structure is
rated at only 12,000 cfs. The system is designed so that the first 8,500 cfs of flow is passed
through the Mariposa Bypass control structure with the next 8,000 cfs going down the Eastside
Bypass as it continues north of the mouth of the Mariposa Bypass. Any flows coming down the
Eastside Bypass to the Mariposa Bypass control structure in excess of 16,500 cfs are to be
divided between the Mariposa and the downstream portion of the Eastside.

LSJLD-3¢ When flows from the Merced Stream Group reach the flood project, any flows in the
Eastside Bypass are diverted into the Mariposa Bypass to allow the Merced Stream flows to enter
the system. Not doing this conflicts with the project intent of accepting flood flows. When
flows are allowed to pass through the Eastside Bypass rather than being diverted into the
Mariposa Bypass, it is because there are no impending flows from the Merced Stream Group.

LSJLD-2d The Sand Slough Structure does not divert flows from the river into the Eastside Bypass.
It keeps low flows from entering the bypass. There are no operational instructions in the Project
&M, but it is assumed that it was put in place to prevent flows from entering the bypass,
allowing the flows to enter the old downstream river channel through the headgate installation.
Sand Slough Structure serves no purpose for flood operations.

LSJLD-10a Roads and Bridges: The reference to there being eleven roadway crossing of the
“Chowchilla Bypass and Tributaries”, (page 3-10, line 37) is simply incotrect as is the reference
to there being fifteen bridges across it (page 3-99, line 18) and the reference to highway 152
crossing it, (page 3-99, line 20). There are only four bridges that cross the Chowchilla Canal
Bypass (Chowchilla Canal Bypass patrol bridge; Madera County Avenue 7 bridge; Madera
County Avenue 12 bridge; Madera County Avenue 14 bridge). The Chowchilla Canal Bypass
ends before Madera County’s Road 9 bridge crossing. State Hwy 152 does not cross the
Chowchilla Canal Bypass but it crosses the Eastside Bypass.

LSJLD-10b The reference to there being only two bridges across the Eastside Bypass, (page 3-99,
line 24) is incorrect. There are eleven bridges that cross the Eastside Bypass from the
confluence with Fresno River to the Mariposa Bypass control structure (Madera County Road 9;
Triangle T Ranch; Madera County Avenue 18 '4; Madera County Road 4; Madera County
Avenue 21; State Hwy 152 (two bridges); Merced County West Washington Avenue; Merced
County Sand Stough; Merced County Chamberlain Road; Merced County Sandy Mush Road;

Hayfield access bridge).
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LSJLD-10c As discussed above, Merced County’s Dan McNamara Road is a low-water crossing that
becomes flooded with minimal flows (50 cfs), prompting the County to post road closed signs.
Continued access for McNamara Road is essential for the County, so the County has agreed to
assume the responsibility for the maintenance of the levee roadway surface and shoulders on the
right levee of the Eastside Bypass between McNamara Road and Sandy Mush Road, which
serves as the detour to connect to the balance of McNamara Road. The County’s use of the levee
as a roadway exposes the District to liability. During flood events this is understood and is a risk
the District has accepted. However, for non-flood flows to increase District liability exposure on
a more frequent basis is not acceptable.

LSJLD-11 Non-Project Levees: Contrary to the assertion made on page 3-84, starting on line 6,
there are project levees upstream of the Sand Slough Structure which are maintained by the
District. These are, on the right bank, Unit #3, which is 2.16 miles, and, on the left bank, Unit
#4, which is 1.58 miles.

LSJLD-12 Central Valley Flood Control Act of 2008: Page 6-8, section 6.12 really misrepresents
the sense of the legislation in this field. The Department of Water Resources was directed by the
Governor and by this legislation to improve upon existing conditions to attain a sustainable
integrated flood management and emergency response system throughout California. This is
necessary to increase public safety, protect and enhance environmental and cultural resources,
and to support economic growth by reducing the probability of destructive floods. The Proposed
Action in this EA-IS does not further this goal. By placing a higher value on achieving the twin
goals of restoring the San Joaquin River and reducing the impact on the Friant Division of the
Central Valley Project than protecting people from flood waters, the entire project runs counter to
the goals and purposes set forth in the Flood Control Act. The proponents of the project cannot
reduce the capacity of the bypass system to carry flood water by allowing vegetation to grow in it
and still keep the same level of flood protection. It does not work. What is worse, the
proponents are trying to do this too fast and too cheaply and are, thereby, jeopardizing the safety
of the public.

CONCLUSIONS:

LSJLD-13 Without an agreement whereby the Lower San Joaquin Levee District’s costs incurred
solely to implement the Settlement Agreement which would not otherwise have been incurred by
the District are paid to the District, there will be significant negative impacts on the District’s
ability to prevent flood damage to the property protected by the District. These impacts have not
been mitigated to the extent of making them less than significant. Therefore a mitigated negative
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declaration is simply not appropriate at this time.

These impacts include but are not necessarily limited to the added costs associated with
operating and maintaining the Flood Control Project when there is water in it for the entire year,
(other than the late Autumn and the Winter, during which there is likely to be water in the system
from winter storms). Because there is only a limited amount of money available to the District,
the costs which are reimbursed or paid in advance should include costs incurred by the District to
pay for legal help and engineering help in reviewing this EA-IS. The fact that the Bureau of
Reclamation is bearing the cost of having others review the CEQA documents has no bearing on
this issue. The District has knowledge and experience in regard to the working of the system
which no one else, including the Department of Water Resources, has. The costs reimbursed
should extend to all of the costs incurred by the District, including those incurred prior to the
passage of the funding legislation. The agreement to do so should also address the District’s
costs which will be incurred at the end of WY 2009, the first year of the River Restoration
Program, to return the Flood Control Project to its present condition.

The Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration has two findings in it which are not true.
Finding 8 is that the proposed project would not have environmental effects that would cause
substantial adverse effects on human beings, either directly or indirectly. Finding 9 is that there
is no substantial evidence that the proposed project would have a significant negative or adverse
effect on the environment. Finding 8 is incorrect in that the project will diminish the level of
flood protection afforded to the people who live and/or work with in the District’s boundaries.
Even with additional funds, it will be very difficult, if not impossible, to remove all of the
vegetation which will be recruited into the Eastside and Mariposa Bypasses with those areas
remaining wet after this first year of Interim Flows is over. A floodway which is overgrown with
vegetation can have significantly less capacity to carry flood water than it had without vegetation.
This simple fact is not given adequate consideration in the EA - IS. Obviously, if there are
significant negative impacts as to flood control, there is substantial evidence that the proposed
project will have a significant negative or adverse effect on the environment,

The problems with the Finding of Not Significant Impact are even greater. While it
acknowledges the problem with inundating Dan McNamara Rod, (finding 15, page 5), it fails to
acknowledge that this impact is not mitigated. Merely recognizing that traffic will have to be re-
routed does not address who is going to pay for the cost of maintaining this alternate route or the
impact on the levee where this alternative route will be located. While it first says that the
project will not significantly impact recreation, it goes on to suggest that it will “enhance the use
of the San Joaquin River by boaters . . . by potentially increasing the time that flow would be in
ideal flow ranges”, (page 5, finding 14). The problem with that is that there is little or no public
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access to the San Joaquin River and no access to the Eastside Bypass and Mariposa Bypass for
recreational activities. The bypasses in particular are too sensitive to be given over to recreation.
The waters which run through them can be treacherous to boaters, particularly when the control
structures are being operated.

Technically, the EA-IS is filled with errors and it should be withdrawn and a new
environmental study prepared. The preparation of this document should include circulating an
administrative draft to agencies such as the District which both have technical knowledge of the
subject matter but which also may be required to adopt CEQA or NEPA compliance documents
in order to perform discretionary acts necessary for this first year of the San Joaquin River
Restoration Project to be a success. Prior to the circulation of this new environmental document
for public comment, a reimbursement agreement with the District should be negotiated and
signed. The new CEQA document should consider reasonable alternatives such as those which
are identified in this letter.

We look forward to the Department of Water Resources’ response to our comments on
this draft CEQA document.

Very truly yours,
Linneman, Burgess, Telles,

Van Atta, Vierra, Rathmann,
Whitehurst & Keene

E W s P
Thomas J. Keene

cc:  Reggie Hill, Secretary-Manager
Lower San Joaquin Levee District
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